
 
 

ADDENDUM # 1 
FOR 

RFP # 2017-46 
 

GENERATOR PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE AND AS NEEDED/ON CALL 
REPAIR SERVICES 

 
This addendum is being issued to announce, clarify and address questions or certain issues that have risen since 
the RFP was originally issued.  All contents of this addendum shall be incorporated into the solicitation documents 
and the ensuing contract with the awarded Firm.  Firms submitting proposals shall acknowledge and include this 
addendum within their submittal.  Addendum, Proposal Form and General Conditions Worksheet shall not be 
altered and completed in their entirety.  
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
Question # 1 – Do technicians need to have Kohler and Caterpillar certifications.? 
 
Answer # 1 – This would be preferred however a certification in diesel mechanics will be acceptable for techs. 
 
Question # 2 – Provide two contact phone numbers. The phones shall be answered by actual persons and not recorded 
messages?  
 
Answer # 2 – A 24 hour service is acceptable. The point is that a real person will respond to the emergency phone call. 
Question # 3 – Fuel filters and fluid filters such as oil will be changed twice a year? 
 
Answer # 3 – Fuel filters and all fluid filters will be change a minimum of  once a year with the major service.  
 
Question # 4 – Air filters on an as needed basis? 
 
Answer #  4       Air filters once a year with major service 
 
Question #5     Dedicate a minimum of 8 hours for service 
 
Answer #5       This is to mean that the service needs to be completed in a minimum of eight(8) hours, completed in less is 
acceptable.  
 
Question# 6      Fuel sample once a year.? 
 
Answer #6     Yes a fuel sample once a year sent to a lab with the major service. 
 
Question #7      Anti-freeze test?  
 
Answer #7     Anti-freeze test once a year, a strip test is ok. 

 



Here is the corrected info on the generators: 
 
Public works Caterpillar 
Model D50-4s 
s/n CAT00C44KNCD00810 
50KW 
Cat engine s/n E4M01519 
 
Bluffton Law enforcement center 
Kohler 
Model 100REOZJE 
s/n 2319339 
100kw 
John Deere Engine s/n PE4045L143981 
 
NOTE!  
Please follow the instructions in section 5 of the RFP. “SUBMITTALS AND FORMAT” 
This is important. 
 
 
The proposal due date still remains the same.  Sealed proposals will be received by the Town of Bluffton (Attn:  
Ron Olson) at 20 Bridge Street, Bluffton, South Carolina, 29910 until 2:00 p.m. on April 6, 2017. 
 
 

ALL OTHER SPECIFICATIONS, TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 
RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDMU IS HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED 

 
 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 
NAME OF BUSINESS 

 
 

BY:  ______________________________________________________________________________ 
SIGNATURE 

 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 
NAME AND TITLE 

 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 
MAILING ADDRESS 

 

 
 
 


